To: North Fast Cambridge AAP

Subject: RE: Draft North East Cambridge Area Action Plan - Tarmac
Date: 08 October 2020 16:23:18

Attachments: Draft North East Cambridge Area Acti

Hello,
Thanks for pointing that out, apologies.
Please find corrected version attached.

Many thanks,
Joel

Joel Jessup

T: 01159 37 5552
N
™ I

Heatons
9 The Square, Keyworth, NG12 5JT

www.heatonplanning.co.uk

Heatons

From: North East Cambridge AAP <nec@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 08 October 2020 15:54

To

Subject: RE: Draft North East Cambridge Area Action Plan - Tarmac

Dear Joel,

Thank you for this response.

| believe that the contact details section is incorrectly entered; please can you look to revise this
placing Heatons details in the right hand Agent column and the Clients details in the left.

Thank you

Greater Cambridge Planning Policy, Strategy & Economy Team

GREATER CAMBRIDGE
SHARED PLANNING



https://www.scambs.gov.uk/plannin

https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/plannin

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South
Cambridgeshire District Councils

Want to work in one of the most exciting and dynamic areas in the Country? Join us here at
the Greater Cambridge Shared Planning Service

rrom: I

Sent: 05 October 2020 16:49
To: North East Cambridge AAP <nec@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

ce: ‘Mccabe, Devic I <<, /o~
eridges, il /<> Con oy I

Subject: Draft North East Cambridge Area Action Plan - Tarmac

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached representations on behalf of Tarmac to the Draft North East Cambridge AAP
consultation.

| trust that the attached is self-explanatory, however, should anything require clarification then
please do not hesitate to get in touch. We welcome the opportunity to contribute further to the
preparation of the AAP.

Many thanks,
Joel

Joel Jessup

T:01159 37 5552
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v: I

Heatons
9 The Square, Keyworth, NG12 5JT

www.heatonplanning.co.uk

Heatons
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this

information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived





